

| | |
|--|--|
| <p style="text-align: center;">Clayfolk General Meeting Minutes</p> <p>Date: March 18, 2018</p> <p>Location: Debbie Thompson's house called to order by Michael McKinney at 2:30 p.m. Adjourned at 4:00 p.m.</p> | <p>Present:</p> <p>Sign-in sheet taken by Points Chair to record points.</p> |
|--|--|

| Agenda | Discussion | Action | Responsibility Party |
|---------------------------------|--|--|-----------------------------|
| Introduction of new members | Acknowledge the new members | Greeted the new members Janet Akers, Lobsang Gyatso, David & Clair Van Der Zwan | Michael McKinney |
| Minutes of January 2018 meeting | Review minutes | No corrections as approved prior. | Pat Richey |
| Treasurer | Reviewed the Clayfolk financials | Keep up the good work | Debbie Thompson |
| Board Reports | Archivist, a new position approved by board | Will get 7 points first year and 3 points thereafter subject to unknown amount of work for this position | The Board |
| | Photo Booth | Vacant | |
| Committee Chair Reports | Show | No report | Mickael Mann/ Dan Minard |
| | Empty Bowls Jackson County | Final call for bowls | Kami Carlson |
| | Josephine County Throw a Thon scheduled for March 21 – 22 between 3:30 and 7:00 | Encourage everyone to participate | Roxanne Hunnicutt |
| | Library | No report | Marydee Bomdick |
| | Membership Updated membership application form | Presented updated membership form | Michael McKinney |

| | | | |
|------------------------------|---|---|---|
| | <p>Program/Activities Call for ideas for programs</p> <p>Photo Booth</p> <p>Points</p> <p>Scholarship</p> <p>Workshop Cathi Jefferson's workshop March 23 – 25 at Ray Foster's studio and Friday evening at GP Museum of Art</p> | <p>Contact Ruby with ideas for programs</p> <p>Susan Jones offered then withdrew</p> <p>Request those attending to sign in with newer members include date joined Clayfolk</p> <p>No report</p> <p>Low registration at this point. Handed out application forms</p> | <p>Ruby Blume</p> <p>The Board</p> <p>Patt Causey</p> <p>Betsy Moore</p> <p>Carole Hayne/ Clara Lanyi</p> |
| Information Chair Reports | <p>Enews</p> <p>Newsletter</p> <p>Webmaster</p> | <p>No report</p> <p>No report</p> <p>Videos appear to be popular look into bringing this feature to our website</p> | <p>Pat Richey</p> <p>Vicki Chamberlain</p> <p>Bob Johnson</p> |
| New Information | <p>Georgie's Ceramic and Clay will provide clay purchase discounts to current Clayfolk members, will need to have a list with names and phone numbers nothing else.</p> <p>The calendar of meetings will include program details in addition to date/time/place for members planning purposes</p> | <p>No opposition to connecting with Georgies to put this arrangement in place. Their concern was verifying current paid group members</p> <p>Will include program such as Pit Fire when known into the Clayfolk website calendar</p> | <p>The Board</p> |
| Activity/Program | Pit Fire | Several members participated in Pit Fire | Clayfolk membership |